WEST SUSSEX COUNTY HIGHWAYS CONSULTATION

TO: West Sussex County Council
FAO: Sam Dumbrell

FROM: Matthew Bartle

DATE: 11 Apr. 18

LOCATION: Former Wealden Brickworks (Site HB),
Langhurstwood Road, Horsham, West Sussex, RH12
4QD

SUBJECT: WSCC/015/18/NH

Recycling, Recovery and Renewable Energy Facility
and Ancillary Infrastructure.

RECOMMENDATION: [ Advice [ Objection
[ Modification [ No Objection
W More Information [ Refusal

The Planning Statement dated March 2015 lists the facility’s outputs:
[] Electricity: 21MW

[ Glass and Inert Aggregates: Approx. 23,500 tonnes per annum

[] Ferrous Metals: Approx. 14,000 tonnes per annum

[] Non-Ferrous Metals: Approx. 5,400 tonnes per annum

[1 Air Pollution Control Residues (APCr): Approx. 15,000 tonnes per annum
[] Rejects: Approx. 10,000 tonnes per annum

[] Furnace bottom ash: 40,000 tonnes per annum

[] Boiler Ash: unknown

[] Flue gas cleaning residues: 5,400 tonnes per annum

[] Excess process water: unknown.

The traffic and transport effects of these outputs are not analysed in the Traffic and Transport chapter
of the Environmental Statement. Therefore it is not possible for me to comment on the transport
impacts of the proposal.

I recommend that the values of the different inputs and outputs are agreed between the authors of the
Planning and the Traffic Statements. The full traffic movement effects of the proposal must then be
stated and conclusions drawn on that basis.

Please reconsult.
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